
Semcer, Melissa 

2/8/2010 2:47:23 PM
Semcer, Melissa (unc@cpuc.ca.gov); Homer, Trina 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); 
Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Gandesbery, Mary (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MAGq); Garcia, Sue E. - E&FP 
(SGarcia@semprautilities.com); Baker, Georgetta (GBaker@Sempra.com); Carol 
Schmid-Frazee/SCE/EIX (Carol.Schmidfrazee@sce.com)
Middlekauff, Charles (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Renewable QFs Data Request- Correction

Correction- we are taking away the must-take obligation for those over 20 MW, not under. I'm mainly 
interested in seeing who we have that are over 20 MW without an RPS contract, but the information on 
the rest is helpful to paint a complete picture.

Thanks,

Melissa Semcer
Climate Change Market Strategies 
California Public Utilities Commission 
415-703-1925

From: Semcer, Melissa
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 2:41 PM
To: 'Gandesbery, Mary (Law)'; Horner, Trina; Garcia, Sue E. - E&FP; Baker, Georgetta; Carol Schmid- 
Frazee/SCE/EIX; Laura.Genao@sce.com 
Cc: Middlekauff, Charles (Law)
Subject: RE: Renewable QFs Data Request

The muddy answer is "sort of." I included settlement folks because what we decide in our settlement 
has a direct impact on renewable QFs. I'm trying to get my arms around how many renewable QFs may 
be out there that might be caught off guard by this whole process. Since we are setting a new SRAC 
and taking away the must-take obligation for those under 20 MW, I want to be sure we know who those 
players are. I imagine the vast majority of renewable QFs are under 20 MW, but there are some greater 
than 20 MW. I also imagine a lot of renewable QFs may have already executed RPS contracts or may 
be in that process, but I want to know about those that haven't.

We're also trying to get our arms around the magnitude of QFs that may still need to be taken care of 
under some type of "QF Program" after the Settlement. We have to figure out staffing issues on that 
front.

Thanks,

SB GT&S 0045639
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Melissa Semcer
Climate Change Market Strategies 
California Public Utilities Commission 
415-703-1925

From: Gandesbery, Mary (Law) [mailto:MAGq@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 2:35 PM
To: Semcer, Melissa; Horner, Trina; Garcia, Sue E. - E&FP; Baker, Georgetta; Carol Schmid- 
Frazee/SCE/EIX; Laura.Genao@sce.com 
Cc: Middlekauff, Charles (Law)
Subject: RE: Renewable QFs Data Request

Melissa: Could you please provide some background about this? Is this for the QF summit?

Thanks, Mary

Mary Gandesbery j Attorney j Pacific Gas and Electric Company \ 77 Beale Street j Sian t.rancisco,
CA 94105 "
te i 73.0" i - i A3.5520 j email: rnagq@pge.com

From: Semcer, Melissa [mailto:unc@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 2:32 PM
To: Gandesbery, Mary (Law); Horner, Trina; Garcia, Sue E. - E&FP; Baker, Georgetta; Carol Schmid- 
Frazee/SCE/EIX; Laura.Genao@sce.com 
Subject: Renewable QFs Data Request

Good Afternoon Everyone,

I'm really sorry to do this, but I'm going to hit you with a data request. I'm sure most of you are not the 
right people to do this, but if you could forward the request along, that'd be great (I'm making sure it 
goes to Settlement folks so you know what I'm asking).

We're trying to find out some information beyond the semi annual reports on renewable QFs. We would 
like to know all of the info in the report (including nameplate/contract capacity, facility name, QF ID, fuel 
type, PURPA description (small power producer, etc.) but also we want to know if each QF is operating 
under an RPS or a QF contract and the contract termination date. If the facility is currently operating 
under a QF contract but is in the process of switching to an RPS contract, we'd like to know that as 
well. Possible categories for this group could include "negotiating an RPS contract" or "awaiting CPUC 
approval of RPS contract" or any other possibilities I haven't thought of. This info is only needed for 
renewable QFs (we have all the cogen info).
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Trina, this should look remarkably like a response to a data request that was sent to me by Nate Bellino 
on 5/13/09 with a few other categories. I'm just curious if there are any updates from that time.

Please don't hesitate to ask if you have any questions

Thanks so much!

Melissa Semcer
Climate Change Market Strategies 
California Public Utilities Commission 
415-703-1925

SB GT&S 0045641


